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MAY 21 1982

Docket flo. 99900401/82-01

Combustion Engineering, Inc.
Power Systems Group
ATTil: Mr.11. R. Etheridge

Vice President, General Services
1000 Prospect Hill Road
Windsor, CT 06095

Genticaen:

Thank you for your letter of tiay 6,1982, Jn response to our letter
dated April 20, 1982. As a result of our raview, we find that additional
infonaation is needed. Specifically, describe the actions you have
taken or plan to take to assure that no other similar conditions
exist.

Please provide this addtional information within 25 days from the date
of this letter in order that we may complete our review.

Sincerely,

ed Wgggng

c6S c'
ildisPotapovs, Chief
Vendor Prograns Branch

bcc:
NRC:PDR
JTCollins
EHJohnson
JAMarshall
LEEllershaw 8207130449 820702
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